Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 4:32 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Charandeep Singh

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014918/CD || OI-SMN8194T (BROWN) TP-SLM520E || Est:
$0.00 || TSL Auto Garage

Attachments: Ol Report SMN8194T.pdf; SLM520E report.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLM520E
TSL Auto Garage
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-08 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact / Tel : Mr. Long (Tel:) / 9150 9413

Attached GIA reports.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: May Ng Nian Rou <may@libertylaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 4:06 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 27/04/2022 || C10014918 || Your Ref: SMN 8194T; Pre Repair Survey for SLM 520E; Our
Ref: CS/1057/22/TAG

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email dated today.

Kindly arrange for LKK to carry out the pre-repair survey of our client's vehicle SLM 520E as a ' single joint
expert'.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Venue : TSL Auto Garage
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-08 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact / Tel : Mr. Long (Tel:) / 9150 9413
Regards,

May

for and on behalf of Christine Sekhon

Liberty Law Practice LLP

133 New Bridge Road,

#17-03, Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

DID: 9727 1122



Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this email or its attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose,
copy or distribute the contents therein or take any action in reliance of such contents. Communication of any information in this email or its attachments to
an unauthorized person is prohibited

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

From: May Ng Nian Rou <may@libertylaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 10:50 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Your Ref: SMN 8194T; Pre Repair Survey for SLM 520E; Our Ref: C5/1057/22/TAG

Accident involving SHA 7969J, SLM 520E and SMN 8194T along East Coast Parkway ("ECP")
on 26.04.2022

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please find attached copy of the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey dated 27 April 2022 together with our
client's Accident Statement / Traffic Police Report for your necessary action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof.

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



